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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Aneesh R S <Aneesh.RS@adani.com>
Sent: 05 August 2023 12:15
To: Santosh Tambe
Cc: Shama Nair; Ajit Yadav; Venkat Subramanian; Puneeth Kumar; Shobhinlal Vannadil; Suraj Kumbhar; Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Prakash 

Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Chetan Bobade; Kamal Saraf; Ameet Koomar; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Pramod  Krishna Mohan; Krishna Kumar 
Rp; Pratik Pednekar

Subject: RE: PO approval on Vinyl pasting of Flying Bite at T2 Check IN 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi santosh, 
Please find the approval details. 
 

Vendor Name 
 Final Negotiated 

Amount 
 Tax  

 Final Negotiated 
Amount with Taxes 

 Outlet  
Remarks 

BRANDGALLI     5,025 18% 5929.50 Vinyl pasting of Flying Bite at 
T2 Check IN 

The Comparative quote was 
verified and found BRANDGALLI 

is the L1 same has been approved 
by the Evaluator kindly proceed 

 
 
Regards, 
 
Aneesh RS 
Commercial-Project & Design 
TRV(Kerala) International Airport Ltd. 
Thiruvananthapuram - 695008 
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From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 5:56 PM 
To: Aneesh R S <Aneesh.RS@adani.com>; Shobhinlal Vannadil <Shobhinlal.Vannadil@adani.com>; Krishna Kumar Rp <KrishnaKumar.Rp@adani.com>; Pramod Krishna 
Mohan <Pramod.Mohan@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian 
<trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal 
Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pratik Pednekar 
<pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: PO approval on Vinyl pasting of Flying Bite at T2 Check IN  
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Aneesh , 
 
 
        Kindly give the approval in Excel Format . Attached mail with the details . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Aneesh R S <Aneesh.RS@adani.com>  
Sent: 02 August 2023 15:29 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Kumar Rp <KrishnaKumar.Rp@adani.com>; Venkat 
Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shobhinlal Vannadil <Shobhinlal.Vannadil@adani.com>; Pramod 
Krishna Mohan <Pramod.Mohan@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf 
<kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pratik Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PO approval on Vinyl pasting of Flying Bite at T2 Check IN  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi santosh  
Please proceed . 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2023 11:00 AM 
To: Shobhinlal Vannadil <Shobhinlal.Vannadil@adani.com>; Aneesh R S <Aneesh.RS@adani.com>; Krishna Kumar Rp <KrishnaKumar.Rp@adani.com>; Pramod Krishna 
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
 
Dear Shobhin ji , 
 
         Your kind approval awaited , we need to close the vendor bill . 
 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
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From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 21 July 2023 12:10 
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
 
      Your kind approval awaited so the payment can be processed to close the books . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 18 July 2023 12:40 
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
Subject: PO approval on Vinyl pasting of Flying Bite at T2 Check IN  
 
Dear Shobhin ji , 
 
          Please find attached the PO and the Invoice of Brandgalli for  TRV - Flying Bite at T2 Check In . 
 

1. We had shifted this Flying Bite from G5 – SHA as Coffee & More had been demolished . 
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2. In this shifting the vinyl had worn out and new had to be pasted . 
3. PO was raised and the work was completed , vendor had raised the invoice . 
4. But due to some flaws it didn’t not reached the accounts team and hence the payment was not made . 
5. At the time of accounts reconciliation , vendor observed this balance payment and requested to clear it . 
6. As per the new process we therefore need your kind approval on the PO Amount to clear the payment . 

 
 
Your support solicited . 
 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 
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


